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From: adam tinsley
Sent: 14 November 2022 20:18
To: Planning
Cc: adam tinsley
Subject: NYM/2021/0524/FL
Attachments: Exhibit 1 - Newbridge Quarry_10-20mm_25102022.pdf
You don't often get email from Learn why this is important

Hi There, This email is Fao/ Chris France.

Please find below and attached details submitted for approval by the planning officer with regards to
application NYM/2021/0524/FL. Details are highlighted under the appropriate section,

| am looking to gain approval to start works on the site in Jan 2022 following on from our successful
planning application last year. In due course we will be submitting further info with regards to lighting and
planting schemes however in the short term the following approval is essential to start the development of
the site,

Thanks

Adam Tinsley

The above named Authority being the Planning Authority for the purposes of your application validated 09
July 2021, in respect of proposed development for the purposes of use of land for the siting of 4 no.
camping pods with associated access, parking area and linkage paths at land adjacent The Old
Carriage House, Mowthorpe Road, Hackness has considered your application and has granted
permission for the proposed development subject to the following:

Condition(s):
1. The development hereby permitted shall be commenced before the expiration of three years from
the date of this permission.
2. The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out other than in strict accordance with the
following documents:
Document Description
Location Plan Proposed Layout Proposed Pod Proposed Drainage Landscaping
Date Received
30 June 2021 29 Nov 2021 30 June 2021
29 Nov 2021

29 Nov 2021
or in accordance with any minor variation thereof that may be approved in writing



by the Local Planning Authority.
3. The camping pods hereby approved shall not be used for residential purposes
other than holiday letting purposes. For the purpose of this condition 'holiday letting' means letting
to the same person, group of persons or family for period(s) not exceeding a total of 28 days in any
one calendar year.
4. The camping pods hereby permitted shall not be sold or leased off separately from the main
dwelling known as The Old Carriage Works, or let off except as holiday accommodation in

accordance with the terms of condition 3 above without a further grant of planning permission from
the Local Planning Authority.

5. No external lighting shall be installed in the development hereby permitted until details of lighting
have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The lighting shall
be Dark Skies compliant, fitted with a warm white bulb of 3000k or less and no more than 500
lumens and no other lighting shall be installed on the site unless otherwise agreed in writing with
the Local Planning Authority.

Mr C M France
Director of Planning Date 13 December 2021

Please Note your Rights of Appeal are attached to this Decision Notice

Decision No. NYM/2021/0524/FL

Town and Country Planning Act 1990 North York Moors National Park Authority

Notice of Decision of Planning Authority on Application for Permission to Carry out Development
6. Prior to the development being first brought into use details of the hardsurfacing to

be utilised on the site shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority,
including a timetable to implement the proposed works. The hard landscaping works shall then be
implemented in accordance with the approved details. The hard landscaping shall be maintained in
perpetuity unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

Carpark and Entrance Point

In terms of materials for the public side we would try to leave the existing road kerbs in situ. We would then install a
new flat top pin kerb edge to separate between the existing verge and your new access.

For the carpark area (only) we propose the use of a 10mm AC dense tarmac as the surface course and 20mm AC
dense tarmac as the base course. This is for both public use and private use reaching 8m into the site .

Hardsurfacing on all connecting pathways on the site.

BS EN 12620 / Limestone — Please see exhibit 1 attached for more details.

Proposed Timetable of works




Opening of entrance point to gain works access to site Jan-22

excavate out for pods and car park including paths Jan-22
Fit foul drainage water and ducting for electric to each pod Feb-22
op off with clean angular 10-20mm stone in keeping with area Feb-22

Pods delivered and installed on site Apr-22
Lay carpark tarmac and installing flat top pin Kerb Apr-22

7.

Prior to the development being first brought into use details of a landscaping scheme for the site
shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall
provide for enhancement of the exitsing screening between the camping pods hereby permitted and
the highway and shall include details of any existing hedges and trees to be retained on the site
together with any measures for managing/reinforcing these and shall specify plant species, sizes
and planting densities for any new areas of planting. The approved details shall be carried out no
later than the first planting season following the completion of the development or in accordance
with a programme agreed by the Local Planning Authority. The approved landscaping scheme shall
be maintained in perpetuity unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

This is in development and will be submitted in due course.

8.

10.

The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the Arboricultural
Method Statement and Tree Protection Plan as set out in the Arboricultural Report by Quants
Environ dated November 2021.

No trees, shrubs or hedges within the site which are shown as being retained on the approved
plans shall be felled, uprooted, wilfully damaged or destroyed, cut back or removed without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority. Any work approved shall be carried out in
accordance with British Standard 3998:2010 Tree Work - Recommendations. If any retained
tree/hedge is removed, uprooted, destroyed or dies within five years of the completion of the
development, it shall be replaced with trees, shrubs or hedge plants of a similar size and species
unless the Local Planning Authority gives written consent to any variation.

The development must not be brought into use until the access to the site has been set out and
constructed in accordance with the 'Specification for Housing and Industrial Estate Roads and
Private Street Works" published by the Local Highway Authority and the following requirements:

The crossing of the highway verge and footway must be constructed in accordance with the
approved details and Standard Detail number E9A and the following requirements.

All work is currently being planned in consultation with the highways officer.

Any gates or barriers must be erected a minimum distance of 6 metres back from the carriageway of the
existing highway and must not be able to swing over the existing highway.

The final surfacing of any private access within 6 metres of the public highway must not contain any loose
material that is capable of being drawn on to the existing public highway.

Measures to enable vehicles to enter and leave the site in a forward gear.



All works must accord with the approved details.

Continued/Condition(s)

=

Mr C M France
Director of Planning Date 13 December 2021
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181172022
GRADATION ANALYSIS TEST REPORT '
Product: 10/20mm Single Size A
Material Code: 1020 BREEDON
Supplied by: New bridge
Customer:
Site Address:
Material type: BS EN 12620 / Limestone
Testmethod: BS EN 933-1:2012

Sample number

2647

Date Sampled _ g’
Sample location _ ‘?;
Weather Conditions _ g
£
g
&

0.063 2 4 5 63 8 10125416 20 25315 40

Size [mm]
Sieve Size (mm) Percent passing Specification Complies (Spec) Control limits Complies (Ctrl)

40 o 10 100 S Yes - ]

a5 A0 ee-100 [ Yes R

25 o 10 - L -] L -]
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16 B - ] -]

14 2 L -] L -]

125 s : I -

10 o 0-20 S Yes -]

8 2 - L -] L -]

63 0 L -] L -]

5 0 - L -] L -]

4 o 0-5 S Yes -]

2 [ 0 : L -] -]

0.063 -0 0-4.0 S Yes L -]

Mosture content () 24 I I

Unformiy Coefficient |2 — —

Sampled By: Allsop Tested By: Kean Date Tested: 27/10/2022



From:

Subject: Re: NYM/2022/0829

Date: 29 November 2022 07:26:15
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

Proposed Timetable of works.pdf

Carpark and Entrance Point.pdf

Exhibit 1 - Newbridge Quarry_10-20mm_25102022.pdf
BA11902 Tinsely _Lan A.pdf

You don't often get email from . Learn why this is important

Hi,

Please see the conditions below and highlighted instructions below on which
attachments relate to each submission.

The BACS Payment has been completed today.

Thanks
Adam

The above named Authority being the Planning Authority for the purposes of your
application validated 09 July 2021, in respect of proposed development for the purposes
of use of land for the siting of 4 no. camping pods with associated access,
parking area and linkage paths at land adjacent The Old Carriage House,
Mowthorpe Road, Hackness has considered your application and

has granted permission for the proposed development subject to the following:
Condition(s):

1. The development hereby permitted shall be commenced before the expiration of
three years from the date of this permission.

2. The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out other than in strict
accordance with the following documents:

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
other than holiday letting purposes. For the purpose of this condition holiday
letting' means letting to the same person, group of persons or family for period(s)
not exceeding a total of 28 days in any one calendar year.

4. The camping pods hereby permitted shall not be sold or leased off separately
from the main dwelling known as The Old Carriage Works, or let off except as
holiday accommodation in accordance with the terms of condition 3 above without
a further grant of planning permission from the Local Planning Authority.

5. No external lighting shall be installed in the development hereby permitted until
details of lighting have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local


https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
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Proposed Timetable of works

Opening of entrance point to gain works
access to site

excavate out for pods and car park
including paths

Fit foul drainage water and ducting for
electric to each pod

Finish off with clean angular 10-20mm
stone in keeping with area

Pods delivered and installed on site
Lay carpark tarmac and installing flat top
pin Kerb

30-Jan-23

5th Feb -23
(3-5 days)

12t Feb-23

14" Feb-23

30 Apr-23






Carpark and Entrance Point

In terms of materials for the public side we would try to
leave the existing road kerbs in situ. We would then
install a new flat top pin kerb edge to separate between
the existing verge and your new access.

For the carpark area (only) we propose the use of a
10mm AC dense tarmac as the surface course and
20mm AC dense tarmac as the base course. This is for
both public use and private use reaching 8m into the
site .

Hardsurfacing on all connecting pathways on the
site.

BS EN 12620 / Limestone






GRADATION ANALYSIS TEST REPORT ' .
Product: 10/20mm Single Size

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
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Trees 5255;”1‘2??41?3nn
Number|Species Abbreviation|Girth Pot Size|Specification Density
1 Prunus padus |PRUPA 12-14cm|45-85L |Heavy Standard :Clear Stem 175-200 :5 brks :C|Counted Proposed bulbs
1 Quercus robur| QUERO 12-14cm|45-85L |Heavy Standard :Clear Stem 175-200 :5 brks :C|Counted
Bulbs e
Number|Abbreviation|Species [Specification|Density|
175 |[NARPSE _ |Narcissus pseudonarcissus|Grade 5/6 |[No. |
Hedge Non spiny I
Number |Abbreviation| Species Specification Densit Percentage Contribution _
25 ACE CAM | Acer campestre u1 :Seedling-Undercut :BR 0.3Ctr Double Staggered at 0.3m offset|10%
49 CARBET Carpinus betulus u1 :Seedling :B 0.3Ctr Double Staggered at 0.3m offset|20% ™
37 COR AVE |Corylus avellana +1 Transplant -seed raised; :Branched :2 brks :BR|0.3Ctr Double Staggered at 0.3m offset|15%
49 FAGSY Fagus sylvatica u1 :Seedlings :B 0.3Ctr Double Staggered at 0.3m offset|20% Lanscape Plan
25 LEAQ lex aquifolium u1 :Seedlings :B :Bushy :1/3 brks 0.3Ctr Double Staggered at 0.3m offset|10% BAT192 LAN -
25 LONPE Lonicera periclymenum|Caned :Several Shoots :2 brks 0.3Ctr Double Staggered at 0.3m offset|10% s -
5 ALSY alus sylvestris 1+1 :Transplant;Seed raised :B 0.3Ctr Double Staggered at 0.3m offset|10% A
3 IBOP Viburnum opulus 1+1 Transplant-seed raised; :Branched :2 brks 0.3Ctr Double Staggered at 0.3m offset|5%
Total :248
Native Hedge
Number |Abbreviation|Species Specification Densi Percentage Contribution
9 ACECAM | Acer campestre 1+1 :Transplant :BR 0.3Ctr Double Staggered at 0.3m offset|10%
0 COR SAN _|Cornus sanguinea  |0/1: Cutting: Branched: 2 brks: B 0.3Ctr Double Staggered at 0.3m offset|5% Unit 1 Foundry Yard, New Row
9 CORAV___[Corylus avellana 1+1: Transplant - seed raised: Branched: 2 brks: B|0.3Ctr Double Staggered at 0.3m offset[10% B ey 001 9AX
03 CRAMON _|Crataegus monogyna|1+1: Transplant - seed raised: B 0.3Ctr Double Staggered at 0.3m offset|57% N info@barnesassociates.co.uk
0 ILEAQ llex aquifolium Leader With Laterals :2/3 brks :C 0.3Ctr Double Staggered at 0.3m offset|5% V/ bamesassociates.co.uk
5 MALSY Malus sylvestris 1+1: Transplant - seed raised: B 0.3Ctr Double Staggered at 0.3m offset[8% ;:”,ZZ;”;’C,NW‘"ET,;L;lfj:d"’ -
0 VIBOP Viburnum opulus 1+1: Transplant - seed raised: Branched: 2 brks: B[0.3Ctr Double Staggered at 0.3m offset|5% e —
Total :186 — ' @ ’Mﬂm




AutoCAD SHX Text

All Plants to be native and of local provenance.  
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Planning Authority. The lighting shall be Dark Skies compliant, fitted with a warm
white bulb of 3000k or less and no more than 500 lumens and no other lighting
shall be installed on the site unless otherwise agreed in writing with the Local
Planning Authority.

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
Notice of Decision of Planning Authority on Application for Permission to Carry
out Development

6. Prior to the development being first brought into use details of the hardsurfacing

to
be utilised on the site shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority, including a timetable to implement the proposed works. The
hard landscaping works shall then be implemented in accordance with the
approved details. The hard landscaping shall be maintained in perpetuity unless
otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

Please see attachment named

e Proposed Timetable of works
e Carpark and Entrance point
o Exhibit 1 - Hard surfacing

7. Prior to the development being first brought into use details of a landscaping
scheme for the site shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The scheme shall provide for enhancement of the exitsing
screening between the camping pods hereby permitted and the highway and shall
include details of any existing hedges and trees to be retained on the site together
with any measures for managing/reinforcing these and shall specify plant species,
sizes and planting densities for any new areas of planting. The approved details
shall be carried out no later than the first planting season following the completion
of the development or in accordance with a programme agreed by the Local
Planning Authority. The approved landscaping scheme shall be maintained in
perpetuity unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

Please see attachment named BA11902

8. The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the
Arboricultural Method Statement and Tree Protection Plan as set out in the
Arboricultural Report by Quants Environ dated November 2021.

9. No trees, shrubs or hedges within the site which are shown as being retained on
the approved plans shall be felled, uprooted, wilfully damaged or destroyed, cut



back or removed without the prior written consent of the Local Planning Authority.
Any work approved shall be carried out in accordance with British Standard
3998:2010 Tree Work - Recommendations. If any retained tree/hedge is removed,
uprooted, destroyed or dies within five years of the completion of the
development, it shall be replaced with trees, shrubs or hedge plants of a similar
size and species unless the Local Planning Authority gives written consent to any
variation.

10. The development must not be brought into use until the access to the site has
been set out and constructed in accordance with the 'Specification for Housing
and Industrial Estate Roads and Private Street Works" published by the Local
Highway Authority and the following requirements:

The crossing of the highway verge and footway must be constructed in
accordance with the approved details and Standard Detail number E9A and the
following requirements.

All work is currently being planned in consultation with the highways officer.

i i il

Any gates or barriers must be erected a minimum distance of 6 metres back from the
carriageway of the existing highway and must not be able to swing over the existing
highway.

The final surfacing of any private access within 6 metres of the public highway must not
contain any loose material that is capable of being drawn on to the existing public
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

From: "planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk" <planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk>
Date: Tuesday, 22 November 2022 at 10:31

To: adam tinsley

Subject: NYM/2022/0829

Reference: NYM/2022/0829.

The North York Moors National Park Authority Planning Service welcomes public engagement
in all aspects of its work. You have received this email in relation to a current planning matter.
The attached correspondence contains important information which you are advised to retain
for your records. If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact us. When replying
it's best to quote our reference number, which is included in the attached letter.

Kind regards



Chris France

Chris France

Director of Planning

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley, York YO62 5BP

Tel: 01439 772700
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

North York Moors
National Park

Read the new Management Plan for the North York Moors National Park

CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the author, not
necessarily the views of the North York Moors National Park Authority. This is a
private message intended for the named addressee(s) only. Its contents may be
confidential.

If you have received this message in error please reply to say so and then delete
the message. Any use, copying, disclosure or distribution by anyone other than
the addressee is forbidden.

www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by
Mimecast.
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com
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
25 ACE CAM _|Acer campestre u1 :Seedling-Undercut :BR 0.3Ctr Double Staggered at 0.3m offset|10% NYM N PA
49 CARBET Carpinus betulus u1 :Seedling :B 0.3Ctr Double Staggered at 0.3m offset|20% ™
37 COR AVE |Corylus avellana +1 Transplant -seed raised; :Branched :2 brks :BR|0.3Ctr Double Staggered at 0.3m offset|15%
49 FAGSY Fagus sylvatica u1 :Seedlings :B 0.3Ctr Double Staggered at 0.3m offset|20% 29/1 1 /2022 Lanscape Plan
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

NYMNPA

BS EN 12620 / Limestone

29/11/2022
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NYMNPA
GRADATION ANALYSIS TEST REPORT '
Product: 10/20mm Single Size el A
Material Code: 1020 BREEDON
Supplied by: New bridge
Customer:
Site Address:
Material type: BS EN 12620 / Limestone
Testmethod: BS EN 933-1:2012

Sample number

2647

Date Sampled _ g’
Sample location _ ‘3;
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

20 . % 8.0 [ Yes L -]

16 B - ] -]

14 2 L -] L -]

125 . : I -

10 o 0-20 S Yes -]

8 2 - L -] L -]

63 0 L -] L -]

5 0 - L -] L -]

4 o 0-5 S Yes -]

2 [ 0 : L -] -]

0.063 N 0-4.0 S Yes L -]

Mosture cotent () 24 I I

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
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